SINGAPORE
, POLICE FORCE

SAFEGUARDING EVERY DAY

Our Ref: TP/IP/19813/2022

KWEK JEET SINN JASON 000029
204 BUKIT BATOK STREET 21
#06-14

SINGAPORE 650204

Date: 08/11/2022

Dear Sir

Traffic Police
10 Ubi Avenue 3
Singapore 408865

IB Call Centre: 65470000
eservices.police.gov.sg

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMR7074S AND SLQ6404Y ALONG JURONG WEST AVENUE

2 ON 15/07/2022 AT ABOUT 7.20 AM

I refer to the above accident.

2 We have compl
SMR7074S for the offe
Traffic Act 1961.

8] If you have
Stephanie at office n

Yours faithfully,
Sl Ang Yi Ting, S
10 (Accident En
Traffic Police
Singapore Po

he case. Action has been initiated against the driver of
b plu Section 65(5)(a) of Road

n Officer, Ang Yi Ting,




Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 4:12 PM

To: Jason Fastech Auto; Siow Szelin; Wu Jinee

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [REJECTION] - Your Ref: SMR7074S// LKK Ref: CC4/ASM22006793/Upa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLQ6404Y(HSBC) AND SMR7074S ON 15/07/2022]

Attachments: PIR FROM Ol.pdf

Your Ref: SMR7074S Without Prejudice

LKK Ref: CC4/ASM22006793/Upa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ6404Y(HSBC) AND SMR7074S ON 15/07/2022
We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of POLICE INVESTIGATION RESULT submitted by our insured your easy reference. Action is being
taken against your client.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




